MEMORANDUNM

May 10, 1991 Fmﬁ

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BBDBLL)(iéa
RE: DOCKET NO. 900816-WS - PETITION FOR A RATE INCREASE IN

MARTIN COUNTY BY SAILFISH POINT UTILITY CORPORATION

Attached is an Amended Certificate of Service for the
Commission Staff's First Set of Interrogatories to the
above-referenced utility..

The wrong docket title and docket number were inadvertently
indicated on the original Certificate of Service, however, the body

of the certificate was correct in all other respects.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for a rate increase

) DOCKET NO. 900816-WS
in Martin County by SAILFISH POINT )

)

)

UTILITY CORPORATION

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the original of the Commission Staff's
First Set of Interrogatories to Sailfish Point Utility Corporation,
numbered 1 through 51, has been furnished to Sailfish Point Utility
Corporation by U.S. Mail to Ben E. Girtman, Esquire, 1020 East
Lafayette Street, Suite 210, Tallahassee, Florida 32301, and that

a true and correct copy thereof has bsen furnished to the following

parties, by U.S. Mail, this ﬁ,&_ day of YM (Y)Y ’
1991.

Stephen Reilly Wm. Reeves King, Esquire
Office of the Public Counsel 8t. John & King

Claude Pepper Bldg., Room 812 500 Australian Avenue So.
111 West Madison Street Suite 600, Clearlake Plaza
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 West Palm Beach, FL 33401
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0863
(904) 487-2740
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